SEGUIN UTILITIES SEGUIN

TEXAS

It’s real.
Memorandum

To: Mayor and City Council Members
Steve Parker, City Manager

From: Freddy King, Manager of Electric Utility
Through: Timothy J. Howe, Director of Utilities, and Rick Cortes, Deputy City Manager

Subject: Resolution authorizing the purchase of one (1) PLW-200X-T Sherman Reilly 4-
Drum Pilot Line Winder

Date: January 20, 2026

Historical Background
The City’s 2025-26 Utility Fund Capital Equipment Budgets provides for purchase of a Sherman Reilly 4-
Drum Pilot Line Winder for use in maintenance and upcoming electric projects. The unit is used for
installing new conductors for the electric infrastructure. The current 4-Drum Pilot Line Winder is a 2014
model and needs replacement. Maintaining critical equipment is necessary for the city to provide reliable
utility service.

Action Requested
Consider a resolution authorizing the purchase of one (1) PLW-200 X-T Sherman Reilly 4-Drum
Pilot Line Winder.

Procurement Methodology & Funding Source
PB Loader Corporation provided a quote for this equipment based on contract prices from the purchasing
cooperative known as Sourcewell, under their Contract No. 050625-PBL, for $215,127.00.

Funding for this purchase will come from the City’s 2025-26 Utility Fund Capital Budgets.

Staff Recommendation
It is recommended that PB Loader Corporation be awarded the purchase of (1) PLW-200 X-T
Sherman Reilly 4-Drum Pilot Line Winder pursuant to their Sourcewell contract for $215,127.00

ATTACHMENTS
1. Resolution - Purchase of One (1) PLW-200X-T Sherman Reilly 4-Drum Pilot Line Winder.
2. Sourcewell Contract
3. PLW-200X-T Sherman Reilly 4-Drum Pilot Line Winder Specifications.




